CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION

Meeting Location: 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, (925) 941-3300
Join by Computer: Link to join is on our website — www.cccfpd.org
Join by Phone: Dial: (253) 215-8782 / Meeting ID: 823 0402 3900 / Passcode: 828261

AGENDA

MONDAY

June 12, 2023
7:00 PM

l. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call
\VA Public Comments Period (non-Agenda items) — Three-minute time limit per comment.
V. Hearing on Abatement Orders
V1. Consent Items — items subject to removal by request of any Commissioner.
A. Approval of April 10, 2023 Meeting Minutes
B. Accept and File Reports
1. Personnel Report
2. Fire Prevention Reports
3. Monthly Activity Reports
4. Suppression Leave Summary
ViII. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of June 2, 2023
Briefing: Ordinance No. 2023-07 (Deputy Chief Helmick)
Briefing: CCRFCC and Medical Calls (Assistant Chief Peter)
Update: Fire District Paramedic School (Assistant Chief Wannamaker)

VIII.  Fire Chief's Report

o w>

IX.  Commissioners’ Comments / ltems for Future Agendas

X. Next Special Meeting Date and Time — July 10, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

XI. Next Regular Meeting Date and Time — August 14, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

Assistance for Persons with Disabilities: The Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission
(CCCFPD/AFC) will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend
CCCFPD/AFC meetings who contact the Executive Secretary at least 24 hours before the meeting af (925) 941-
3300, extension 1200.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by Fire
District staff to a majority of members of the CCCFPD/AFC less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for
public inspection at 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours.



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
HEARING ON ABATEMENT ORDERS

June 12, 2023

EXHIBIT "1™
DATE HEARING
NOTICESENT |  APN OWNER SITE ADDRESS ciry

1] 05/26/2023 | 056-280-045 [CHOW JUDY NG 5453 SAN MARTIN WAY ANTIOCH

2| 05/26/2023 | 068-051-015 |KU BETTY 1805 CAVALLO RD ANTIOCH

3| 05/26/2023 | 068-051-049 |KU BETTY 1801 CAVALLO RD ANTIOCH

4| 05/26/2023 | 068-051-050 |KU BETTY 504 E 18TH ST ANTIOCH

5| 05/26/2023 | 074-241-001 |GARROW & VETRANO INC DESRYS BLVD ANTIOCH

6] 05/26/2023 | 074-261-039 [GARROW & VETRANO INC DESRYS BLVD ANTIOCH

7| 05/26/2023 | 074-261-040 |GARROW & VETRANO INC DESRYS BLVD ANTIOCH

8| 05/26/2023 | 076-041-016 [GARROW & VETRANO INC CONTRA LOMA BLVD ANTIOCH

9| 05/26/2023 | 076-064-038 [GARROW & VETRANO INC SAN JOSE DR ANTIOCH
10| 05/26/2023 | 095-302-025 |COWAN MYRA D TRE 2011 MENDOCINO DR BAY POINT
11| 05/26/2023 | 096-016-002 |DAVIS ADA EST OF CRIVELLO AVE BAY POINT
12|  05/26/2023 | 096-019-025 |MIRKOOSHESH GHAZZALLE A HIGHWAY AVE BAY POINT
13| 05/26/2023 | 096-020-042 [HO SYLVIAW 326 PULLMAN AVE BAY POINT
14] 05/26/2023 | 110-342-012 | TRANS BAY FEDERAL S & L PORT CHICAGO HWY CONCORD
15| 05/26/2023 | 110-344-013 [TRANS BAY FEDERAL S & L PORT CHICAGO HWY CONCORD
16| 05/26/2023 | 111-291-008 |JACOBSON E K 1942 NATOMA DR CONCORD
17| 05/26/2023 | 114-184-001 |SUKENDI HENY 1866 GRANADA DR CONCORD
18| 05/26/2023 | 119-321-010 |[TYRYFTER JOAN 45 PETAR CT CLAYTON
19| 05/26/2023 | 120-121-010 [CASTRO WILLIAM VALMAR DR CONCORD
20| 05/26/2023 | 120-121-035 [BRITTON EUGENE A & MARJORIE MARVUE CIR CONCORD
21] 05/26/2023 | 120-122-008 |HOUSTON WALTON H & VALERIE VALMAR DR CONCORD
22| 05/26/2023 | 127-013-024 |BILLINGS MAXINE L ELLINWOOD WAY PLEASANT HILL
23| 05/28/2023 | 127-025-022 |BILLINGS MAXINE L SANTA MONICA DR PLEASANT HILL
24| 05/26/2023 | 130-150-059 [JABBAR AMJAD GREEN GABLES CT CONCORD
25| 05/26/2023 | 134-260-011 [TAYLOR MITCHELL B 126 KELOBRA CT WALNUT CREEK
26| 05/26/2023 154-140-015 |MONROE DAVID L MORELLO AVE PLEASANT HILL
27| 05/26/2023 | 154-190-039 |CX INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 800 GOLF CLUB CIR PLEASANT HILL
28| 05/26/2023 | 154-680-008 [SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL
29| 05/26/2023 | 154-680-009 |SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL
30| 05/26/2023 | 154-680-010 | SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL
31| 05/26/2023 | 154-680-011 |SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL
32| 05/26/2023 | 154-680-012 [SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL
33| 05/26/2023 | 154-680-014 |SANCERRE PARTNERS INC SANCERRE CT PLEASANT HILL
34| 05/26/2023 | 161-080-044 [COMMON AREA-TRACT 7230 HILLER LN MARTINEZ
35| 05/26/2023 | 161-080-045 | COMMON AREA-TRACT 7230 HILLER LN MARTINEZ
36| 05/26/2023 | 161-100-025 |MONTALBO DAVID FIG TREE LN MARTINEZ
37| 05/26/2023 | 162-150-003 |KRAUSS HOLLY CHAMBERLAIN 4651 PLEASANT HILL RD E MARTINEZ
38| 05/26/2023 | 162-470-038 |BALCITA LISA G 1039 VETERANS CT MARTINEZ
39| 05/26/2023 | 164-311-018 [WESTERN AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT RELIEZ VALLEY RD MARTINEZ
40| 05/26/2023 | 166-320-006 |PEREZ GABRIEL 1986 MOHAWK DR PLEASANT HILL
41| 05/26/2023 | 172-160-012 [WEISBERG LINDEN VAN WERT 2648 CHERRY LN WALNUT CREEK
42| 05/26/2023 | 177-150-010 |PROSPER HOLDING LLC 194 HILLCROFT WAY WALNUT CREEK
43| 05/26/2023 | 183-211-009 |BUENROSTRO MARTIN & MAR! 2053 SAN MIGUEL DR WALNUT CREEK
44) 05/26/2023 | 188-080-021 |RAM RAJEEV 1891 CASTLE HILL RD WALNUT CREEK
45| 05/26/2023 | 188-133-012 |ZAPCHENK BLASE 280 CASTLE GLEN RD WALNUT CREEK
46| 05/26/2023 | 188-170-022 |CALLAN BRIAN 71 SADDLE RD WALNUT CREEK
47| 06/26/2023 | 230-030-011 |CHABRA RAJ & VICKI V TRE 1482 RELIEZ VALLEY RD LAFAYETTE
48| 05/26/2023 | 232-040-022 |UHL VALERY 11 SESSIONS RD LAFAYETTE
49| 05/26/2023 | 232-100-009 |SMITH DEBORAH A BROWN AVE LAFAYETTE
50| 05/26/2023 | 237-260-007 [RANCHO COLORADOS CLUB ROHRER DR LAFAYETTE
51| 05/26/2023 | 237-420-002 |PROPERTY MASTERSHIP EXCEL LLC BRADBURY DR LAFAYETTE

Printed: 5/25/2023

Page 1 of 2




52| 05/26/2023 | 237-420-003 |PROPERTY MASTERSHIP EXCEL LLC BRADBURY DR

53 05/26/2023 245-080-004 |[MARKLEY NOEL H 1183 GLEN RD

54| 05/26/2023 | 248-090-018 |CONSTANTOUROS THEODORE 3895 LOS ARABIS DR
55| 05/26/2023 | 248-150-001 |[EN DEVR INC VIAALTA

56| 05/26/2023 | 366-150-034 [FIRST CLASS FINANCIAL GROUP 318 CHRISTIE DR

57| 05/26/2023 | 366-150-035 |FIRST CLASS FINANCIAL GROUP 342 CHRISTIE DR

58| 05/26/2023 | 367-060-017 |UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 5020 ALHAMBRA VALLEY RD
59| 05/26/2023 367-070-004 |LASHER ERIC ALHAMBRA VALLEY RD
60| 05/26/2023 | 367-070-014 |BRASHER GIL W & STEPHANIE T ALHAMBRA VALLEY RD
61| 05/26/2023 | 370-102-006 |TROYS CONTRACTING ST MARYS ST

62| 05/26/2023 | 370-102-007 |HENDERSON ARTHUR DAVID ST MARYS ST

63| 05/26/2023 | 370-110-006 |MARIETTI CHARLES ST MARYS ST

64| 05/26/2023 | 370-110-007 |MARIETTI CHARLES ST MARYS ST

65| 05/26/2023 | 372-154-009 |JAQUES WILLIAM & MAY W PARK ST

66| 05/26/2023 | 372-154-010 |COPHER JOSHUA D & KRISTIN D W PARK ST

67| 05/26/2023 | 372-154-012 |SUNNYSIDE TERRACE ESTATES W PARK ST

68| 05/26/2023 | 372-155-008 |COPHER JOSHUA D & KRISTIN D WARREN ST

69| 05/26/2023 | 372-375-002 |ZEGHUZI KALLED WICKS BERRELLESA ST

70| 05/26/2023 | 372-375-005 |SADATI MATT TRE HENRIETTA ST

71| 05/26/2023 | 376-032-047 |SHELTON TIM 2315 WAYNE ST

72|  05/26/2023 | 376-102-001 |MACALVEY FRANCIS C VISTA WAY

73| 05/26/2023 | 403-331-009 |HILL LINDA LEE TRE 2872 DRAPER ST

74| 05/26/2023 | 403-333-015 |GLIMME THOMAS MILTON TRE 2856 FLANNERY RD

75| 05/26/2023 | 403-372-013 |BELL CORAL A 2204 GREENWICH CT
76| 05/26/2023 | 403-482-031 |MULLAN FELIX & FRENDA DELISLE 2075 CYPRESS AVE

77| 05/26/2023 | 408-202-006 |S & A INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LLC 113-115 BROOKSIDE DR
78| 05/26/2023 | 409-032-013 |TETREAULT JOYCE LAURENE 1303 YORK ST

79| 05/26/2023 | 409-032-015 |DALRYMPLE ELIZABETH S 21 SANFORD AVE

80| 05/26/2023 | 409-032-019 |HORTON SAM & BERTHA 47 SANFORD AVE

81| 05/26/2023 | 409-100-009 |JONES NELLY S5THST

82| 05/26/2023 | 409-132-002 |WILSON FANNY ESTATE OF 616 GROVE AVE

83| 05/26/2023 | 409-261-012 |FERRATO C MARKET AVE

84| 05/26/2023 | 409-261-013 |HARMON LEONA M TRE 401 MARKET AVE

85| 05/26/2023 | 409-291-008 |RAY JAMES & CORINEA 1920 6TH ST

86| 05/26/2023 | 416-013-025 |ESCOTO CARLOS MACIAS ROAD 20

87| 05/26/2023 | 417-100-010 |DISON JULIE M TRE 2670 RIDGE RD

88| 05/26/2023 | 419-122-038 |REED DENNIS & FAUSTINA WESTVIEW PL

89| 05/26/2023 | 419-142-020 |ABDELHALIM EHAB SUHAIL FAIRVIEW AVE

90 05/26/2023 425-013-022 |LV INVESTMENT INC 725 SANTA MARIA RD
91| 05/26/2023 | 426-243-039 |BRITO JONATHAN A & LUCIANA A 49 HELTSLEY PL

92| 05/26/2023 | 430-012-022 |TING CHAO WIN & KEH CHYN TRE OAK KNOLL RD

93| 05/26/2023 | 431-070-031 |INSALACO ROBERT 71 AVENIDA MARTINEZ
94| 05/26/2023 | 433-290-003 |KIENOSKI JOHN E 50 TAVASZI TER

95| 05/26/2023 | 435-120-009 [MANNING NEXTBAY VENTURE LLC SAN PABLO DAM RD
96| 05/26/2023 | 521-200-001 |WEST CC UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST 205 MIRA VISTA DR

LAFAYETTE
LAFAYETTE
LAFAYETTE
LAFAYETTE
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
MARTINEZ
SAN PABLO
SAN PABLO
SAN PABLO
SAN PABLO
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
RICHMOND
SAN PABLO
SAN PABLO
SAN PABLO
SAN PABLO
EL SOBRANTE
EL SOBRANTE
EL SOBRANTE
EL SOBRANTE
EL SOBRANTE
EL SOBRANTE
RICHMOND

Printed: 5/25/2023

Page 2 of 2




\\\nggg; CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MINUTES

April 10, 2023

The Advisory Fire Commission met at a regular meeting on Monday, February 13, 2023.
Chair Guichard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL
Present: Commissioners: Mark DeMarce — At Large Alternate #1
Mike Egan — At Large #1
Matthew Guichard — District ||
Richard Nakano - District V
Brian Oftedal — At Large #2
Susanna Thompson — At Large Alternate #3
Donn Walklet — At Large Alternate #2
Absent: Debra Galey - District IV

Deputy Fire Chief: Brian Helmick

INTRODUCE AND WELCOME NEW COMMISSIONERS

Mark DeMarce and Donn Walket have been seated on the Commission as At Large
Alternate #1 and At Large Alternate #2, respectively.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT ITEMS

A. February 13, 2023 Meeting Minutes
B. Accept and File Reports:

1. Personnel Report

2. Fire Prevention Report

3. Monthly Activity Reports

4. Suppression Leave Summary

Commissioner Oftedal requested that the Station Summary Report be moved to
Discussion.

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 ¢ www.cccfpd.org



Commissioner Nakano made a motion to accept and file the remaining Consent Items.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Oftedal. Motion passed (AYES: DeMarce, Egan,
Guichard, Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: Galey).

DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Station Summary Report

Commissioner Oftedal noted that the cities of Brentwood and Oakley were not
reflected in this report. Deputy Chief Helmick indicated that this issue would be
resolved.

Commissioner Nakano made a motion to accept and file the Station Summary Report.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Nakano. Motion passed (AYES: DeMarce, Egan,
Guichard, Nakano, Oftedal, Thompson, Walklet; ABSENT: Galey).

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

Reviewed/discussed the April 10, 2023 Fire Chief’s report as presented by Deputy Chief
Helmick.

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS / ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Commissioner Nakano asked if the District is current with code enforcement to which
Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal Bachman replied that we will meet 100% of our state
mandated inspections..

Commissioner Guichard would like an update on the CCRFCC renovation and the
status of the ambulance patient offload time issue.

Commissioner Oftedal informed all of a Red Cross event on April 15. They will be
starting at 8:30 a.m. and hanging smoke detectors for about four hours.

Commissioner Egan extended congratulations to the Crew 12 “termites” for the massive
amount of clearing and cleaning they have completed.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME

The next Regular meeting is scheduled for June 12, 2023, 7:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

Latonia Ellingberg, Recording Secretary



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

TO: Advisory Fire Commission
FROM: Regina Rubier, Chief of Administrative Serviceg% %QWW
SUBJECT: Personnel Report
DATE: June 12, 2023

SERVICE AWARDS
10-YEAR
Jeffry Davis Fire District Telecommunications Specialist 05-06-2013
PROMOTIONS
Victor Daniel Fire Prevention Captain 06-01-2023
HIRES
Judy Woo Fire District Communications Center Manager 06-01-2023
SEPARATIONS
Lynette Rabara Clerk-Senior Level 06-17-2023
Jacob Gossard Fire District Facilities Manager 04-21-2023

SUPPRESSION STAFFING VACANCIES

Minimum Staffing Current Staffing Vacancies
Fire Captain 117 109 8
Fire Engineer 111 96 156
Firefighter 129 196 (67)
Total 357 401 (44)

NOTES

1. The suppression staffing report reflects the addition of Pinole Fire Stations 73 and 74, effective March 1,
2023. The contract with Pinole added two additional fire companies. In April 2023, the District added a
second company to Fire Station 81 in Antioch. The District is now staffing 37 fire companies — some with
three-person crews and some with four-person crews.

2. The District added three Shift Training Captains (Safety Officers) to bring the total to six. The District also
added two hand crew supervisor positions which were filled by incumbent Fire Captains who were
previously assigned to fire stations.

3. Negative numbers represent a surplus over minimum staffing. Surplus staff at the Firefighter rank will
eventually fill vacancies created through attrition and internal promotions.

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 ¢ Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 ¢ Fax: (925) 941-3309  www.cccfpd.org



€6

1

LS9
[44

paleonpy |eloy
S1U2A3 p3 gnd

00L'8T sJamojjo4

00S°eT  s1amojjod

000‘TT sJamojjo4

2114 wouy sarnfu)

S1Sa.uy

Suolles13saAu| aJi4

el 0

SMAIDY WUSWIIEqY PIa

S311IUNWWOY 3asimally aoeds ajqisusjag

G/€ L

uonaNpay JsiY Alunwwor)

SM3IASY Ue|d 176

Suoidadsu| UoIPNIISUO) ZHTT ¢

cril

3usuidul

Suo|3d3dsu] JuaAg jepads g
suonoadsu| 0s8 paiejdwo) T
pa1s|dwo) suondadsui-ay 80TT

suoadsuj 3siN

suopadsu| palepuep

91e)1§ Joj dueldwo)

%CE

suoiadsu| AsuednddQ JaYl0 Z1z

€-1 pue asu-ysiHy ‘jeuonesnpl ¢ <

suoljdadsuy [elauapisay 0Z6T ¢

vcél

lusawiadiojul apo)

y. VISOD N
VIINOD




5Y74

4

LL6 Pp31edNnp] [ejof
€€ SIUSA3 p3 qnd

sAaAINS Yy SONIAIDY JUsWaleqy Paspn

13 4 0

0048T sJamoj|o4

S3INUNLIWIOY) BSIM3414

8/¢

uoidNpay ysiy Allunwwo)

aoeds a|qisusgag

00S‘€Z  sJamojjo4

oL

000‘TT siamojjo4

SM3IAY Ue|d S60T

a4 woliy sauniu
& Saaalle suoI3dadsul UoIINIISUOD 6LPT ¢

YAl

3unaauiduy

S1Sa4ly

suoijediisanu| aJi4

suoiloadsu| JuaAg |edads 7
suopnoadsu| 058 pasjdwo) Z11
paja|dwo) suoiadsul-ay 68ET
suonsadsuj IsIN

SuoIldadsu| palepuep

91e1S Joj aoue)jdwo)

%PS

suonoadsu| AduednadQ J8Y10 212

€-1 pue asl-ysiH ‘jeuonednpy <
Su0i}dadsuj |eIIUBPISAY 9/6€ ¢

086€

JUSWII0JUT 3p0O)

. YIS0,
VHINOD




Response by Station

(04/01/23 ~04/30/23) (05/01/23 ~5/31/23)
Station Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 Station Runs Runs/Day | Code 3

6 528 17.6 412 6 542 17.48 404
70 443 14.77 373 70 454 14.65 391
81 348 11.6 292 1 360 11.61 245
1 344 11.47 235 81 359 11.58 310
83 326 10.87 278 92 336 10.84 271
92 314 10.47 248 88 314 10.13 239
85 275 9.17 240 83 310 10 261
82 272 9.07 222 84 305 9.84 258
84 257 8.57 217 85 303 9.77 263
93 253 8.43 195 93 300 9.68 244
88 252 8.4 197 82 298 9.61 249
9 241 8.03 190 5 268 8.65 200
5 238 7.93 177 9 240 7.74 192
3 216 7.2 178 8 206 6.65 158
86 187 6.23 157 3 201 6.48 174
10 184 6.13 148 2 189 6.1 145
8 179 5.97 149 86 188 6.06 164
87 142 4.73 123 87 185 5.97 161
14 141 47 115 10 176 5.68 137
95 141 47 111 73 153 4.94 121
73 139 4.63 105 13 143 4.61 112
13 138 4.6 110 14 142 4.58 113
69 136 4.53 109 99 123 3.97 96
2 135 4.5 105 69 120 3.87 107
99 122 4.07 91 15 115 3.71 86
15 103 3.43 68 95 113 3.65 90
11 97 3.23 84 11 94 3.03 74
7 93 3.1 60 7 85 274 62
22 74 247 57 22 80 2.58 64
74 61 203 48 74 72 2.32 48
16 59 1.97 43 16 53 1.71 41
4 52 1.73 41 4 44 1.42 37
17 36 1.2 21 17 38 1.23 31
19 8 0.27 6 19 5 0.16 3
6534 217.8 5205 6914 223.03 5551




Response by Company
(4/01/23 ~ 4/30/23 )

Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 E619 7 0.23 5
E106 351 11.7 294 WT195 7 0.23 5
E181 348 11.6 292 BS107 4 0.13 4
E170 313 10.43 270 FB285 4 0.13 3
E192 310 10.33 244 E383 3 0.1 3
T183 310 10.33 263 R310 3 0.1 3
E185 268 8.93 234 WT199 3 0.1 3
T184 257 8.57 217 E307 2 0.07 1
E182 255 8.5 207 E392 2 0.07 2
E193 253 8.43 195 E688 2 0.07 2
E188 250 8.33 195 FB85 2 0.07 2
E109 241 8.03 190 WT192 2 0.07 2
E105 238 7.93 177 E311 1 0.03 1
E101 224 747 172 E315 1 0.03 0
E103 216 7.2 178 E319 1 0.03 1
E186 186 6.2 156 E386 1 0.03 1
E108 178 5.93 148 E395 1 0.03 1
T106 177 59 118 E608 1 0.03 1
E110 150 5 116 E685 1 0.03 1
E187 142 4.73 123 6534 217.8 5205
E173 139 4.63 105
E113 138 4.6 110
E169 136 4.53 109
E102 135 4.5 105
E195 133 4.43 105
T170 130 433 103
E114 127 4.23 102
T101 120 4 63
E199 119 3.97 88
E115 102 34 68
E111 96 3.2 83
E107 87 2.9 55
E122 74 247 57
E174 61 2.03 48
E116 59 1.97 43
E104 52 1.73 41
E117 36 1.2 21
R10 31 1.03 29
R82 17 0.57 15
T114 14 0.47 13
E183 13 0.43 12




Response by Company
(05/01/23 ~ 5/31/23 )

Unit Runs Runs/Day | Code 3 E685 5 0.16 4
E106 377 12.16 300 E307 4 0.13 4
E181 356 11.48 307 E315 4 0.13 4
E192 336 10.84 271 E393 4 0.13 3
E170 320 10.32 284 E395 4 0.13 4
E188 312 10.06 237 E619 4 0.13 3
T183 307 9.9 259 R310 4 0.13 4
T184 302 9.74 255 DZ220T 3 0.1 3
E185 297 9.58 259 E302 3 0.1 3
E193 296 9.55 241 E303 3 0.1 3
E182 285 9.19 238 E381 3 0.1 3
E105 267 8.61 199 E383 3 0.1 2
E109 238 7.68 190 WT199 3 0.1 3
E101 226 7.29 171 BS107 2 0.06 2
E108 204 6.58 156 E313 2 0.06 2
E103 198 6.39 171 E608 2 0.06 2
E186 187 6.03 163 E609 2 0.06 2
E102 186 6 142 E688 2 0.06 2
E187 185 5.97 161 E274 1 0.03 1
T106 165 5.32 104 E311 1 0.03 1
E173 1563 4.94 121 E319 1 0.03 0
E110 141 4.55 103 E322 1 0.03 1
E113 141 4.55 110 E374 1 0.03 1
E114 136 4.39 107 E386 1 0.03 1
T101 134 4.32 74 FB85 1 0.03 0
T170 134 4.32 107 WT105 1 0.03 1
E169 120 3.87 107 6914 223.03 5551
E199 120 3.87 93
E115 111 3.58 82
E195 96 3.1 74
E111 93 3 73
E107 79 2.55 56
E122 79 2.55 63
E174 70 2.26 46
E116 53 1.71 41
E104 44 1.42 37
E117 38 1.23 31
R10 31 1 30
R82 13 0.42 1
WT195 13 0.42 12
T114 6 0.19 6




(2202/1.0/L0 U0 pasiey)

sulw 00:91 :osuodsay [elol 'SUIW 00 (|eABIL ‘suiw Q0¥ Jnouwing ‘sulw 0Q:G :Buissanoid soA :sdeo swiy

1685 €l 9e¢ L¥6 60¢ 06 896¢ €81 8 144 1574 0 ocev
1620 1¥#:60 8100 1210 clLi 0 14 214 € 4 VA4 14 0 14 43" 0 0L 18YI0
Sv80 98:G0 0¢:10 ce-10 8568 0 44 ocl 5] 8L 865 Ll I 14 L2 0 0.9 NOD
62:80 Ge:650 1240 ee:l0 08t 0 8 €€ 9 g Sl 6 l € 0 0 orl yoonuy 88
1€:10 €ev0 9z:l0 ¢c 0 6 0 S Gl 4 0 0L 4 0 0 0 0 €8 Bangsiid 18
L0 €0:50 61:10 210 8.1 0 9 e S l 6Lt cl 0 Z 0 0 os1 wiod Aeg 98
2¢:.0 9€:70 iZAVE 62:10 6ve l 8 *14 6 € ol 9l 4 l 0 0 902 Bingsyid g8
60-80 ¥1:G0 G210 0210 21" 0 € 8¢ 14 € Sl 4 0 € 0 0 G6 Bangsiid 8
8¥:.0 60:G0 vL10 8c:10 0i¢ 0 oL 144 S 9 68l Sl 0 l 0 0 12714 yoonuy €8
L0 1S¥0 €c- 10 1210 c¢se 0 ] ge Gl 4 881 € 0 14 0 0 0]%4 yoojguy 28
€90 1S:€0 Ll L0 #2110 10 0 143 4] |74 9 /181 8l l c 0 0 ove yoonuy 18
G080 L0 ce 0 €10 So¥ b 6 v, cl L 092 t44 0 9 L 0 62¢ o|qed ueg 0L
¥e-L0 S0:v0 g8e:10 G210 8 l € Sl € € QS € 0 0 6l 0 9 Qjuelqos |3 69
7180 60:50 8110 sel0 [01% 0 4 9 4 4 8l 0 0 0 0 0 [44 pioduo) [44
1€60 81:90 9¢:10 rA 1] 141 0 4 8 L 4 ge 0 0 0 0 0 144 piosuod 12
elivl 6€:01 FARII] 20:20 g 0 0 4 l 0 € l l 0 0 0 9 Zauldey 6l
90:80 2190 €00 av L0 L 0 14 4 l 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 € apAiD 8l
o L0 12¥0 or: 10 8¢:10 8l 0 L 14 Z 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 €l apafejen L
60:80 1060 gzl0 9¢e'10 [44 0 1 ¥ l l Sl 0 0 0 4 0 vl anefesen 9l
0L:80 €160 €2:10 12:10 8L 0 4 Zl cl 0 144 A 0 } € 0 1S apafelen Sl
20:.0 S0'v0 210 ¥C: 10 06 0 2 €l L 4 9 l l 0 0 0 SL Zaulpey 145
14280 gg:60 6¢:10 9e:10 69 0 14 Gl l l 125 4 0 4 } 0 414 Z8UuipeN €l
0L:60 0290 6¢:10 2210 6L 0 ¥ [or4 14 l of 14 0 0 0 0 €9 zauiuep cl
4590 0L¥v0 8¢:10 G110 ¥01 0 € L 6 Z vL 14 0 l l 0 18 uoyie|n L
8¥:90 250 Gz L0 ¥€:10 eel 0 L 91 cl l 6 4 0 l 0 0 66 pioduod oL
1180 €0:G0 1210 tAA ) 881 0 el 1S g 14 101 8 0 0 0 0 61 0d8Loed 60
GL:L0 0e¥0 vL:10 0e:10 691 0 L [44 9t L €cl 0 0 0 0 0 el ploouo) 80
¥5:90 90:+¥0 ¥2:10 Ge:l0 =72 0 g Sl 0l 0 Sy 0 0 0 0 0 VA4 Y8819 Jnujepp 20
220 8Y:10 80°10 2210 €8¢ 0 9l 172 €C 4 ] 24 8l 0 14 0 0 9le pioouo) 30
9y L0 o¥-¥0 1210 €e:10 181 0 6 (074 ¥4 14 6Ll L 0 l 0 0 LEL litH Jueses|d <0
G0:80 0S:%0 €e:10 ¥eL0 A% 0 14 4 € l X4 0 0 0 0 0 [44 39840 JNUBA ¥0
91:80 LS¥0 ce10 L€10 (0144 0 8 0c Ll Z gLl 0 0 0 0 0 18l 38810 INUeAA €0
9G:20 6Sv0 LE'L0 0e:10 ccl 0 8 e 14 l 18 4 0 Z 0 0 [4]% lIIH ueses|d 20
0€:L0 2ev0 LL:10 9¢:10 (824 0 Ll 8% Gl € evl 14 0 l l 0 41" 38810 INUBAA 10
asuodsoy [oAeJl  jnouin] Buissedold €101 4N WMElY WJElY 8IAI9S piezeH endsey Jeylo 'BeA onii§  pIY  PIV  SIED € 1o eoly
jejoL vV4-34 34-4ad ad-dd By} osjed usyelsiiy dand SIN3 oy jenminyt  #pod
€ 9p0d al4
t yIuow €202 JeaA Alewuwing uonejs

JoU13SIg UoI98}0id all4 AJUNOY B)SO) BIJUODH



(2202/10/L0 uo pasirsy)

Suiw Q0:9) :esuodsay [ejoL ‘SUIW 00:¥ (JoARIL ‘SUIW 00 InouIng ‘sulw pQ:G :Buissanold sa :sdeo awi|

1696 €T A7 8501 10€ €6 ¥G9¢ €61 LT 6¢ 6.¢ 1 €£85Y
9180 10:90 ¥5:00 2010 14 0 € 1] 4 2 69 ol 0 € 1% 4) 0 eel JBUIOx
2€:80 L¥:G0 1210 8¢:10 1.8 ¥ 1€ 961 14 14 S86 {514 € 8 lZ 3 104 NOD
G180 §¢:S0 1210 celo 1€2 0 14" 14 Sl 14 il o] % € L 0 0 181 yoohuy 88
€¢:.0 ¥2:¥0 oe:io 210 001 0 L €l 4 L 9. € € 3 0 0 g8 Binashid .8
c1:80 2050 1210 92’10 €6} 0 €l (114 A S 9zl Ll S 0 b 0 191 juiod Aeg 98
1€:20 00:50 8110 0210 98¢ 0 °] 04 ol 4 Sl 61 € [4 0 0 €62 Bingsind a8
S0-80 02's0 SL:L0 0€'10 1215 0 8 134 L 4 68 L 0 0 0 0 124" Bungsiid ¥8
AV €0:50 LL:L0 6210 e 0 9l 44 €l L 151 8 L € 0 0 50¢ yoonuy €8
G520 80:G0 AN 9210 8¥Z 0 8 114 14 A 291 14 € c 0 0 c0g yoohuy 28
§0:20 G2:v0 110 ¥2:10 Lie 0 cl ¥9 8l 4 161 8l 3 S 0 0 092 yoopuy 18
¥1:80 90:50 e 10 6c:10 68¢€ el 9 ¥8 cl 6 FAX4 1514 4 € | ZA 0 cee olqed ueg 0.
v-L0 L2%0 0€:10 8Z:10 8 € € cl S € ¥S 4 0 0 9l 0 0L Qjuelqos |9 69
8280 01:S0 8¢:10 €eLo A4 0 4 8 14 4 9¢ 0 0 0 0 0 4% pioduod (44
100} tARYAY] L0 €10 1L 0 € 6 ol L €5 0 0 3 0 0 1] pJoduod 12
69Tl 8LibL 1¥:00 G220 S 0 0 2 0 I € 0 0 0 0 0 € Zaueiy 6l
geclh 1601 €010 €s'l0 9 0 0 Z 0 b 4 A 0 0 I 0 14 apAiD 8l
€5:80 €0:90 €L'10 8¢'l0 8l 0 4 ¥ b 0 Ll 0 0 0 c 0 €l apakeen YA
10:80 050 G0:20 0€:lo ¥4 0 Z € 0 0 9l 0 0 0 14 0 9l ajjehejen 9l
1280 60:G0 celo ¥2'L0 ool I 4 0c 6 I 19 14 0 0 S 0 Sl ayeheser 14
80:20 AN 4] L TAN] 9110 ¥6 0 L 6 € 4 cL 0 3 0 0 0 6. Zsuein 145
95:20 G660 8ll0 1210 Ly 0 l 8 0 0 1 4 l 0 4 0 6¢e Zauleiy €l
¥2:60 €€:90 €e'10 €210 ¥6 0 14 1z L S 1£°] 4 0 L 0 0 0. Zauely 2l
S0:20 61'%0 S¢'10 €210 26 0 9 14 ot 0 6S € 0 0 0 0 0L uoke|n 7
£€:20 870 PE:L0 €210 pxd’ 0 S 14 Sl } €8 c 0 0 0 0 S6 pJoouod 1]
2080 0¢:s0 Geilo 9Z:10 6.1 0 L €8 6 c 101 9 0 l 0 0 ovl 003Yded 60
L1:20 8L:v0 8110 8Z:10 981 0 ol €c 9l 4 LEL € 0 b 0 0 0st piosuoy 80
€20 S¥¥0 82:10 €210 98 0 L €l 9 3 89 l 0 0 0 0 €9 38819 Jnujepp 20
8¢:20 15'%0 65:00 G210  00v L €C €8 9l 9 ¥se €l 3 € 0 0 oce ploduod 90
y:L0 %0 1210 ¥el0 g8l 0 3" 44 ol S 62l 8 0 0 0 0 0slL IH juesesjd <0
Sv'80 60:50 ¥5'10 W0 L2 0 A 9 l 0 6l 0 0 0 0 0 [44 38810 Inulepy ¥0
61:80 91:50 0€:l0 ze10 %4 0 S el Sl Z oLl 3 0 € 0 0 /81 33819 Jnulepy €0
0S:20 L¥¥0 €e'l0 Ge'lo 991 0 cl oe 8 4 il 3 0 0 b 0 yxd’ I'H yueses|d 20
¥€:20 L¥:¥0 8LiLlo 9Z°'10 €ee b 14 144 9l b €el 4 0 L € 0 961 )881D JNUjep 10
osuodsay [oaed] Inouin] Buissadsoid [ejJ0l 4N WUBR]Y WJely 32IAI9§ piezeH anasoy Y0 BaA tonng piy pIv sileng Ao ealy
lejol vd-34d 3d4-Add dAd-dd BYI0 9sjed usyelsiy dlignd SW3 oy |[emniN @pod
€ 8poD a4
G ‘yjuow €20T es ENEESW uonels

Jo113SI(] UoI99)04d all4 A3uno? B}soH evIjUO)



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Fire Protection District

Home | Operations | EMS | Support Services | Administration | PIO
Aid Provided (4/1/2023 - 4/30/2023)

Apparatus
Unit counts based on Business Rule (ST64, ST70)
Automatic Aid Agreements Jurisdiction
Aftor Action Review! | V97| ccE CON CRK ECR  MOR  POE ROO  RMD  SRM
CDF 0/0 14/15 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Fuel Log —
‘ CON 0/0 - M 1 15/16 0/0 23/48 87/94 0/0
Fire Trails CRK 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 7/9 0/0 0/0
Forms ECR 0/0 20/21 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 3/3 63/83 0/0
MOR 0/0 9/15 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Monthly Standby| ™ 2po 0/0 12115 | 94 0/0 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0
Incident Review RMD 0/0 107/133 0/0 32/37 0/0 0/0 3/5 - 0/0
NFIRS SRM 0/0 1 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 -
Occupational Exposure Tracking Form
P P 9 Response Area - Contract
Operations Meeting Minutes I.lurlsdlctlon' Response Area I Provider Incidents I Units
Programs
Reports
Training

Reserve Calendar

Logout

CCCFPD © 2020



A% CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

e Fire Protection District

Home | Operations | EMS | Support Services | Administration | PIO
Aid Provided (5/1/2023 - 5/31/2023)

Apparatus
Automatic Ald Agreements Unit counts based on Bu‘:‘l:il:;zilzrle (ST64, ST70)
After Action Review] || O 0% | cce CON CRK ECR MOR POE RDO RMD  SRM
CDF 0/0 16/16 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Fuel Log
' CON 0/0 - 0/0 3/3 17122 0/0 23/39 113/132 112
Fire Trails CRK 0/0 3/6 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 3/4 0/0 0/0
Forms. ECR 0/0 16/16 0/0 - 11 0/0 0/0 31/32 0/0
! MOR 0/0 23/30 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Monthly Standby} ™ cpo 0/0 12/15 212 0/0 0/0 0/0 ; 17 0/0
Incident Review RMD 0/0 97/126 0/0 28/31 0/0 0/0 0/0 - 0/0
NFIRS SRM 0/0 i 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 -
TNT 0/0 2/2 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0
Occupational Exposure Tracking Form o
Operations Meeting Minutes Response Area - Contract
,Jurisdictionl Response Area I Provider Incidents Units
Programs
Reports
Training

Reserve Calendar

Logout

CCCFPD © 2020



APRIL 2023 SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 6/6/2023

DATE DAY [ SHIFT [ SL  VAC | WC | OTHER | TOTAL TOTALOT | MANOT | EXP. OTHER

3 |MON A 100 60 35 | 45 240 120 00  10AL20LOA 1.5SPEC
| 4 | TUE A 70 90 35 40 @ 235 | 140 | 0.0  1.0AL20LOA 1.0 SPEC )

9 SUN A 65 | 120 | 35 30 250 | 160 | 00 |10AL20L0A o
| 10 MON | A 35 | 80 35 40 | 190 = 120 00  10PH 20LOA 1.0SPEC

15 | SAT A 95 | 80 45 10 | 230 280 00  1oLoa N

16 SUN A 25 50 45 | 20 @ 140 12.0 0.0  1.0LOA 1.0SPEC

21 FRI A 7.5 90 | 45 | 20 = 230 19.5 , 0.5 054D, 1.0LOA, 0.5 SPEC

22 | SAT A 25 13.0 45 20 220 | 180 | 50 |10LOA 10SPEC

27 | THU A 35 3.0 45 30 14.0 | 100 | 0.0  1.0LOA 20SPEC

28 FRI A 15 | 130 45 30 220 | 175 0.0  1.0LOA 2.0 SPEC

5 WED £ B 80 | 80 65 40 265 176 00  10PH,30SPEC i

6 | THU B 75 100 65 = 35 | 275 Lw.s 1.0 1.0PH,25SPEC |

11 TUE B 7.0 65 75 . 45 | 255 18.0 0.0  1.0LOA 3.5SPEC

2 'WED B 30 120 75 | 40 265 205 | 00 10LOA 30SPEC

17 | MON B 150 35 75 70 | 330 | 255 | 0.0 |1.0LOA 6.0SPEC ]
| 18 | TUE B 7.0 56 | 85 70 280 | 200 10 10LOA 6OSPEC ]
23 SUN| B | 60 | 90 65 65 | 280 205 00  10LOA 1.0ML 45SPEC

24 MON| B | 25 35 75 65 | 200 135 00 10LOA 55SPEC

29 | SAT B 55 80 85 | 50 270 22,0 0.0  1.0LOA 4.0 SPEC -

30 | SUN B | 50 80 85 | 35 250 200 | 00 |10LOA 25SPEC
1 SAT c \ 85 45 55 10 195 125 | 00 1.0L0A

2 | SUN c 65 60 55 10 | 190 130 00 1oLoa
7 | FRLC 9.5 ‘ 105 55 30 | 285 205 = 25  10LOA 20SPEC

8 SAT c 3.0 | 140 556 10 | 235 180 25 10L0A ]

13 | THU c 100 @ 65 45 | 15 = 225 = 200 = 00 10LOA 05SPEC

14  FRI | C 50 135 45 | 20 250 235 | 40  |1.0LOA 1.0SPEC

19 |WED ¢ 85 7.0 45 30 230 210 | 00 |10AL10LOA 1.0ML

20 THU Cc 5.5 8.5 3.5 35 | 210 | 185 00  1.0AL 1.0LOA, 1.0 ML, 0.5 SPEC
| 25 TUE C 6.5 1.5 60 55 | 185 | 150 0.0  1.0LOA 4.5 SPEC

26 | WED C 40 15 65 35 | 155 13.5 0.0 1.0LOA 25SPEC O
: : | _ ! | | —
AVG DAILY 63 | 78 56 35 231 175 06 ]
AVG A 54 86 41 ‘ 29 210 154 | 06 |
AVG B 67 74 75 = 52 267 196 0.2 - Bl
AVG C 6.7 74 | 52 25 | 217 176 0.9
AVGC | | 52 -+ | B B —
RANGE 15150 15140 3585 1070 140330 100255 0050 -

| l . ) | |

L AL - Administrative Leave J 'LOA - Leave of Absence || MANOT-Mandatory OT

0 AWOP - Absent WithoutPay =~ ML - Military Leave !7 R

PH - Personal Holiday | 'OPST - Strike Team | l -
~ JD-JuryDuty | i SPEC - Special Assignment o

\ i
L:\PAYROLL--56 hour\56HR\Suppression Leave Summary




MAY 2023 SUPPRESSION LEAVE SUMMARY 6/6/2023

DATE DAY | SHIFT  SL VAC WC OTHER TOTAL | TOTALOT = MANOT EXP. OTHER
3 WED A 55 7.0 45 5.0 20 150 .00 1.0 LOA, 4.0 SPEC
4 THU A 3.5 9.0 45 2.0 190 160 | 0.0 1.0 LOA, 1.0 SPEC ]
9 TUE A 9.5 55 4.5 20 21.5 16.0 | 00 0.5AL, 1.0 LOA, 0.5 PH B
10 WED A 55 | 70 45 15 185 145 |00 osautoloA
15 | MON A | 55 | 50 45 10 16.0 8.0 00 10L0A
16 TUE A 65 30 | 45 = 10 156.0 80 00 1.0LOA
21 SUN A 85 115 45 = 40 | 285 | 205 1.0  1.0LOA 3.0 SPEC
2 |MON A 45 556 45 | 45 = 190 | 105 0.0  1.0LOA 35SPEC o
27 | SAT | A 9.5 135 45 3.0 30.5 ' 22.0 7.5 1.0 LOA, 2.0 SPEC
28 SUN A 8.5 13.0 ﬂL 45 i ‘7 3.0 ‘ 280 | 21.0 0.0 1.0 LOA, 2.0 SPEC
5 FRI B 100 | 65 7.5 10 2560 215 | 10 |10L0A
6 SAT B | 65 | 85 8.0 10 240 200 | 10 10LOA
11 | THU B 6.5 35 6.5 1.0 17.5 145 | 00 1.0 LOA
12 FRI B 5.0 7.0 7.0 1.0 20.0 170 | 00  10LOA
17 WED B 8.0 20 | 6.0 1.0 170 | 10.0 | 0.0 1.0 LOA
18 | THU B | 45 | 15 6.0 1.5 135 70 | 00  10LOA 05SPEC
23 TUE B 65 55 | 60 = 135 31.5 20.5 0.0 1.0LOA 125SPEC
24 WED B | 60 @ 50 | 60 140 31.0 200 0.0 1.0 AL, 1.0 LOA, 12.0 SPEC
29 MON B | 40 . 11.0 60 @ 130 | 340 ' 240 00  1.0AL 1.0LOA 1.0 ML, 10.0 SPEC
30 TUE B 4.0 10 | 60 125 | 235 135 | 00  1.0LOA 1.0ML, 0.5PH, 10.0 SPEC
1 [ MON C 95 30 65 | 20 210 | 200 00  |1.0LOA 1.0SPEC -
2 | TUE C 60 3.5 6.5 25 185 = 170 | 10  |1.0LOA 1.5SPEC
7 SUN C 10.0 2.0 75 | 20 21.5 19.5 | 05 1.0 LOA, 1.0 ML o
| 8 | MON C 7.0 25 75 = 35 20.5 19.0 0.0 1.0 LOA, 1.0 ML, 1.5 SPEC
13 SAT c 14.0 7.0 75 30 | 315 245 50  1.0AL 1.0LOA 1.0ML
14 SUN c 6.0 95 75 20 | 250 18.0 20 1.0 LOA, 1.0 ML B
19 FRI | C 80 | 165 55 = 20 320 270 6.0 |1.0LOA 1.0ML
20  SAT | C 50 | 165 55 10.0 370 335 16.0  1.0LOA, 1.0 ML, 8.0 SPEC
25 THU | C 8.5 12.0 5.5 105 | 365 32.0 0.5 1.0 LOA, 9.5 SPEC -
26 FRI | C 3.0 14.0 5.5 105 @ 330 30 = 00 1.0 LOA, 9.5 SPEC B
31 | WED C 500 15 45 10.0 210 170 00  |1.0LOA 9.0 SPEC
|
AVG DAILY 6.8 7.1 58 47 243 | 18.6 1.3 | -
. : | | |
AVGA | | 87 | 80 45 27 219 151 09 o
AVG B 61 52 @ 65 = 6.0 237 16.8 0.2 _
AVGC | 75 80 63 53 270 | 234 28 |
RANGE | 3.0-14.0 1.0-16.5 4580 1.0-140 13.5-37.0 ; ~70-335 | 0.0-16.0
AL - Administrative Leave 'LOA - Leave of Absence \ MAN OT-Mandatory OT
. AWOP - Absent Without Pay ML - Military Leave | | .
| FH - Floating Holiday 'OPST - Strike Team | )
JD - Jury Duty l B | SPEC - Special Assignment -
|

L:\PAYROLL--56 hour\56HR\Suppression Leave Summary. ' ‘ | i




€0/21 MmN
0£0'NaV\swWIoA\:N

anv 00S$ - 002$ Jojoalg syowg 3 GE6S0L 9l
an 005$ - 00Z$ Jojoalg axows b ¥ccool Sl
anv 008$ - 00¢$ Jojoal3 axows b G616 i
an 00S$ - 002$ lojoalg axyowg b 1196 €l
av 005$ - 00¢$ lojoa(3 ayows l 95966 cl
an 005$ - 00¢$ lojoal3 ayows } 9616 1
an 00S$ - 002$ Jojoalg sxows b £5966 0L
an 005$ - 002$ Jojos(3 axows L L1518 6
an 005$ - 002$ Jojos(3 avjows b 19616 8
anv 006$ - 002$ Jojoalg axyowg b ¢.L966 L
an 00S$ - 002$ J0joal3 ayowsg I ¢691L8 9
an 00S$ - 002$ lojoal3g ayowg b ¢8G.01 G
av 00L$ $)ooH AeH 4% 4
an umounun Spieogoeg POOAA Gl €
ov 00z$ SpISIyS 83e4 J8weH aiseld 0401 0€ c
ord 005$ S|89Yy pi0D 0¢ b
INTVA
NOILIONOD | a3lviilis3 NOILdIMOS3a ALILNVND | # ALNNOD
€40 1 39vd

Jredas puohaq payoaimwpabeweq =g N0 Wopn =g

Jiedal [eojwou0os puoheg =9 aje|osqQ =y

‘NOILIGNOD

€2/2/9
INJNLIND3 SN1ddNS

LOIRM1SIA NOILOTILO¥d ¥4 ALNNOD VLSO VHLINOD



€0/Z1 MoN

0€0'Wawiswio\:N
an 005$ - 0023 Jojoa(3 axows b LLI¥9L 4
an 00S$ - 002$ Jojoalz axowsg b 1G8€L1 e
an 00S$ - 002$ J0jos(3 axyowg b L7966 0€
anv 005$ - 002$ Jojoaf3 axows b 85966 8¢
an 005$ - 002$ Jojoal3 ayowsg 2 05966 8¢
an 005$ - 00$ 10j09[3 axyows b 66920l e
an 005$ - 002$ Jojoal3 axows b 9¢¢o0lL ‘9C
av 005$ - 002$ Jojoa(3 axows L L12/01 5¢
an 00S$ - 002$ J0jos(3 axyows b 9918 ve
an 00S$ - 002$ 10}03(3 asows b 9v966 €T
an 00S$ - 002$ Jojoal3 syowg 2 €€2¢90L k44
av 00S$ - 002$ Jojos[3 avowg L LEBSOL 24
an 005$ - 002$ i0j09(3 axjows b 87966 02
anv 00S$ - 002$ Jojoalg ayows 3 £6918 61
an 005$ - 002$ Jojoalg syows b €59966 ‘8l
anv 00S$ - 002$ Jopalg axows I LV616 L

ANTVA
NOILIONOD | Q3iVvWILS3 NOILdRIDOS3a ALLLNVNOD | # AINNOD
€ 402 39vd

Jredas puokaq payoaiwpabeweq =q N0 Wwopn =9

Jredas |eowuouods puokeg =9 8)9|0sqQ =Y

‘NOLLIONOD

€2/2/9
ININLIND3I SN1dHNS

L1O141S1d NOILO310¥d FdId ALNNOD V1SOD YHLINOD




€0/Z1 meN

0€0'Nawsuuo4\:N
8y
Ly
o
a 0 wnnaeA 19\ Jsjseyy abeajes Joainng 3 Gp
a 0 Jebew lewusy] prejng 3 1280¢e R %44
a 0 Jsbew| [eussy] piejing b 08885 e
a 0 Jabew| [euusy] piejng L S180€ k44
a 0 Jabew |euuayy piejng l 09¢Lv 3%
a 0 IsBew| jeuusy] piejng b €Leey or
av 00S$ - 002$ Jojoa(3 axows 3 # ON 6€
anv 005$ - 00Z$ lopafg ayowg b # ON 8¢
an 005$ - 002$ lojos(3 axowsg L €89/11 LE
anv 005$ - 002$ lojosl3 syowsg 2 09966 o€
av 00S$ - 00C$ Jojoalg ayows } 61501 ‘S€
anv 005$ - 002¢$ Jojoalg ayowg l [A 47k’ Ve
av 005$ - 002$ J0joal3 axyowg b €9966 ‘€e

ANTVA
NOILIONOD | a3iVvILS3 NOILdIMOS3d ALILNVND | # ALNNOD
€40 €39vd

Jiedas puoAaq payoaumpabeweq =g N0 Wopp =9

Jreda [eojwoucos puohkag =9 919]0sqO =Y

‘NOILIANOD

€2/2/9

IN3ININD3 SN1ddNS

10141810 NOILDO3LO¥d J¥id ALNNOD VLSO VHINOD




ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, THE CROCKETT-CARQUINEZ
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, AND THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING FUEL MITIGATION AND EXTERIOR
HAZARD ABATEMENT (DEFENSIBLE SPACE), REQUIRING DOCUMENTATION OF
COMPLIANCE PRIOR TO SALE OF THE PROPERTY, AND ADOPTING REQUIREMENTS
FOR FUEL BREAKS ON PARCELS WITHIN THE FIRE DISTRICTS.

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, as the Board of Supervisors for Contra Costa
County and as the Board of Directors of the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District and the
Crockett-Carquinez Fire Protection District, ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY AND APPLICABILITY.

(@) This ordinance is authorized by state statutes and regulations, including but not limited to
Public Resources Code Sections 4117, 4290 and 5561.5; Health and Safety Code Sections
13801, 13804, 13861, 13862, and 13870; Government Code Section 51175; Title 14,
California Code of Regulations, Section 1270.04; Title 19, California Code of Regulations,
Section 1.07; and Title 24, Part 9, California Code of Regulations, Chapter 49.

(b) This ordinance applies in all territory within the Contra Costa County Fire Protection
District and Crockett-Carquinez Fire Protection District that has been classified as a Local
Responsibility Area. This ordinance also applies to all structures in a State Responsibility
Area located within the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District and Crockett-
Carquinez Fire Protection District, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 13811.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS

COMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL. Rubbish, litter, or material of any kind other than Hazardous
Vegetation, that is combustible and endangers the public safety by creating a Fire Hazard as
determined by the Fire Code Official.

COST OF ABATEMENT. Includes all expenses incurred by the Fire District in its work of
abatement and administrative costs.

DEFENSIBLE SPACE. The areas, including Zone 0, Zone 1, and Zone 2, extending 100 feet
from any Structure.

FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROAD. A road that provides fire apparatus access from a fire
station to a facility, building, or portion thereof. This is a general term that includes, but is not
limited to, a fire lane, public street, public right of way, private street, driveway, parking lot lane,
and access road.

FIRE CODE OFFICIAL. The Fire Chief or their duly authorized representatives.

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
1



FIRE DISTRICT. The Contra Costa County Fire Protection District and the Crockett-Carquinez
Fire Protection District.

FIRE HAZARD. Any condition, arrangement, or act that will increase, or may cause an increase
of, the hazard or menace of fire to a greater degree than customarily recognized as normal by
persons in the public service of preventing, suppressing, or extinguishing fire, or that may
obstruct, delay, or hinder, or may become the cause of obstruction, delay, or hindrance, to the
prevention, suppression, or extinguishment of fire.

FUEL BREAK. A strategically located block or strip of land on which a cover of dense, heavy,
or hazardous vegetation has been removed or modified to create lower fuel volume or reduced
combustibility as an aid to fire control.

HAZARDOUS VEGETATION. Vegetation that is combustible and endangers the public safety
by creating a Fire Hazard, including but not limited to bark, mulch, seasonal and recurrent
grasses, weeds, stubble, non-irrigated brush, dry leaves, dry needles, dead, dying, and diseased
trees, or any other vegetation identified by the Fire Code Official.

LADDER FUEL. Fuel that provides vertical continuity between surface fuel and canopy fuel
strata, increasing the likelihood that fire will carry from surface fuel into the crowns of shrubs
and trees.

LOCAL RESPONSIBILITY AREA. An area that is not a State Responsibility Area or federal
property, and where the responsibility for preventing and suppressing fires is primarily the
responsibility of the Fire District.

MODIFICATION. Where there are practical difficulties involved in carrying out the provisions
of this Ordinance, the Fire Code Official, shall have the authority to grant Modifications for
individual cases, provided that the Fire Code Official shall first find that special individual
reasons make the strict letter of this Ordinance impractical and that the Modification is in
compliance with the intent and purpose of this Ordinance. The details of actions granting a
Modification shall be recorded and entered in the files of the Fire District.

OUTBUILDING. Buildings or Structures that are less than one hundred-twenty square feet in
size and are not used for human habitation, and buildings or Structures with a roof but no walls.

PARCEL. A portion of real property of any size, which may be identified by an Assessor’s
Parcel Number, the area of which is determined by the legal lot of record.

PERSON. Includes any agency of the state, and any county, city, special district, or other local
public agency, and any individual, firm, association, partnership, business trust, corporation,
nonprofit corporation, limited liability company, or company.

RUBBISH. Waste matter, litter, trash, refuse, and debris on streets or private property in the

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
2



jurisdiction which is, or dry when they become, a fire hazard.

STATE RESPONSIBLIITY AREA. An area of the state identified by the Board of Forestry
and Fire Protection pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 4125 where the financial
responsibility for preventing and suppressing fires is primarily the responsibility of the state.

STREETS. Includes alleys, parkways, driveways, highways, private roads, public roads, trails
and fire trails.

STRUCTURE. A building that has walls and a roof and an area of 120 square feet or greater.

TREE LITTER. Any limbs, bark, branches and/or leaves in contact with other vegetation or left
to gather on the ground.

WEEDS. All weeds growing upon streets or private property in the jurisdiction, including any of
the following:

(@) Weeds that bear seeds of a fluffy nature or are subject to flight.

(b) Sagebrush, Chaparral (including Chamise, Coyote Brush/Greaswood, Brooms, and
Buckwheat), and any other brush or weeds that attain such large growth as to become, when
dry, a fire hazard to adjacent improved property.

(c) Weeds that are otherwise noxious or dangerous

(d) Poison oak and poison sumac when the conditions of growth constitute a menace to public
health.

(¢) Dry grass, brush, tree litter, litter, or other flammable materials that endanger the public
safety by creating a fire hazard.

ZONE 0. Referred to as the Ember-resistant Zone or Home Ignition Zone, it extends from 0 to
five feet from any Structure, attached deck, or Outbuilding on the Parcel. Zone 0 requires the
most stringent wildfire fuel reduction. This Ember-resistant Zone is designed to ensure that fire
or embers from igniting materials cannot spread to the Structure.

ZONE 1. Referred to as the Lean, Clean, and Green Zone, it extends from five feet to 30 feet
from any Structure or attached deck, or from 5 feet from the Structure or attached deck to the
property line, whichever is closer.

ZONE 2. Referred to as the Reduced Fuel Zone, it extends from 30 feet to 100 feet from any
Structure or attached deck, or from 30 feet from the Structure or attached deck to the property
line, whichever is closer.

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
3



SECTION 3. FUEL MITIGATION AND EXTERIOR HAZARD ABATEMENT
(DEFENSIBLE SPACE) STANDARDS.

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

®

Prohibition. No Person who has any ownership or possessory interest in or control of a
Parcel within any State Responsibility Area or Local Responsibility Area within the Fire
District shall allow to exist thereon any Hazardous Vegetation or Combustible Material that
constitutes a Fire Hazard as determined by the Fire Code Official.

Defensible Space for Structures and Attached Decks. All Persons who have any ownership
or possessory interest in or control of any Parcel within the Fire District shall maintain
Defensible Space adjacent to all Structures and attached decks on the Parcel in accordance
with California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Section 1299.03, and in accordance with
Public Resources Code Section 4291.

Defensible Space for Outbuildings. All Persons who have any ownership or possessory
interest in or control of any Parcel within the Fire District shall comply with the Defensible
Space requirements of Section (b), above, with respect to any Outbuildings on the Parcel
that are within 100 feet of a Structure or attached deck on the Parcel.

Roadside Vegetation. All Persons who have any ownership or possessory interest in or
control of any Parcel within the Fire District that abuts a Fire Apparatus Access Road shall:

(1) Remove all Hazardous Vegetation that is within ten feet, measured horizontally, from
the paved edge of the Fire Apparatus Access Road.

(2) Ensure that all portions of any tree overhanging a Fire Apparatus Access Road has at
least 13 feet-6 inches, measured vertically, of clearance from the roadway surface.

Fences. No Person who has any ownership or possessory interest in or control of any Parcel
within the Fire District shall construct or allow to be constructed or placed on the Parcel
any screen, fence or other Structure made, in whole or in part, of bark, mulch, or wood
chips within 100 feet of a Structure or within 10 feet of the paved edge of a Fire Apparatus
Access Road.

Environmental Concerns. Compliance with the fuel mitigation requirements of this
Ordinance shall not result in the taking of endangered, rare, or threatened plant or animal
species, significant erosion, or sedimentation of surface waters. When these or other
conditions make it impractical to comply with the fuel mitigation requirements, the person
who owns, leases, or controls the Parcel or Parcels shall request that the Fire Code Official
grant a modification of the requirements.

SECTION 4. SALE OR TRANSFER OF PROPERTY.

Before the close of escrow on the sale of any Parcel within the Fire District, the seller shall
provide to the buyer documentation from the Fire Code Official stating that the property is

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
4



currently in compliance with the fuel mitigation requirements of this ordinance. The Fire Code
Official shall have the discretion to accept alternate means and measures to achieve compliance if
completion of the required work will delay the sale or transfer of the property.

SECTION 5. FUEL BREAKS.

(a) Fuel Break Requirement. To reduce the risk of uncontrolled wildfire, Fuel Breaks are
required on all Parcels in the Fire District. A Fuel Break requires the removal or
modification of fuel, maintained on an annual basis by June 1 of each year, or on a
recurring basis as determined by the Fire Code Official, in a manner that will prevent the
transmission of fire.

(b) Fuel Break Standards. A person who owns, leases, or controls one or more Parcels within
the Fire District shall comply with following fuel break standards for each Parcel.

(1) Parcels of Five Acres or Less. The Parcel shall be maintained in accordance with the
following requirements:

(A) Annual grasses and weeds shall be maintained at a height of no more than 3
inches. Weeds and grasses must be mowed, with material mulched and
scattered or raked and bagged, and removed from the property, or disced. All
discing work, including discing to establish fuel breaks, shall be completed so
that all weeds, grasses, crops and other vegetation or organic material, which
could be expected to burn, shall be completely turned under to the point that
there is not sufficient exposed fuel to maintain or allow the spread of fire.
Parcels may require additional abatement during the season due to the regrowth
of weeds and other flammable vegetation.

(B) All Hazardous Vegetation shall be removed.
(C) All non-irrigated brush shall be removed.
(D) All Combustible Material shall be removed.

(E) All dead, diseased, or dying trees within 100 feet of an occupied structure shall
be removed.

(F) All Ladder Fuel(s) shall be removed from trees so that foliage, twigs, or
branches are a minimum of six feet above the ground, or higher based on site
and slope conditions.

(2) Parcels Greater Than Five Acres. The Parcel shall be maintained with 30-foot
fuelbreaks and 15-foot crossbreaks. Fuelbreaks and crossbreaks are a continuous strip
of disced or dozed ground following as closely as possible to the property line, and
along one side of all fencelines, ditches, and on top of all ridgelines. Crossbreaks

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
5



should divide the parcel into approximately five-acre sections. Fencelines may
require handmowing or weedeating to ensure completion of fuelbreak. When terrain
is too steep or rugged for a tractor, a handmowed fuelbreak may be required. All cut
material must be mulched and scattered or raked, bagged and removed from parcel.
Where 30-foot fuelbreaks are required, they shall be provided around all structures,
combustible storage, trees, shrubs and brush, along ridgelines, fencelines, ditches, and
along the sides of, but not in, creeks.

(3) Al Parcels.

(A)

®)

©

(D)

(E)

(®)

G)

Fuelbreaks along roadways are required as part of the property line. Road right-
of-ways shall be cleared to a minimum of 10 feet horizontally from the edge of
driving surface and 13 feet-6 inches vertically.

Active pastureland shall be provided with 15-foot wide fuelbreaks and
crossbreaks if a sufficient number of animals are present to steadily reduce
height of grasses during the summer months to 3 inches or less by the end of
August, irrespective of parcel size. If this requirement cannot be met, 30-foot
fuelbreaks and crossbreaks shall be required.

Active cropland shall be provided with 15-foot fuelbreaks or crossbreaks if the
crop is to be harvested by mid-June. If there is to be a later harvest, 30-foot
fuelbreaks shall be required.

Orchards are to be maintained by complete abatement, including grasses under
tree branches. This may require pruning of lower branches to allow equipment
access.

Tree litter (eucalyptus leaves and bark, coniferous needles, leaves, fallen
branches, etc.) shall be removed from the base of trees, tree stems, and limbs
within 6 feet of the ground and maintained throughout the fire season.

All debris, rubble, junk, piles of dirt, and other obstructions, that would obstruct
or impede vehicles or equipment used for abatement work or fire suppression
operations, must be removed.

If the Fire Code Official requires mowed fuelbreaks and crossbreaks, mowed
fuelbreaks shall be 60 feet wide and mowed crossbreaks shall be 30 feet wide.

(c) Multiple contiguous Parcels owned by the same Person may be treated as a single Parcel,
upon request of the owner, lessee or Person in control of the Parcel and with the approval of
the Fire Code Official, if a Fuel Break is provided based on the size of the combined

Parcels.

(d) Environmental Concerns. Creation of Fuel Breaks shall not result in the taking of

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
6



endangered, rare, or threatened plant or animal species, significant erosion, or
sedimentation of surface waters. When these or other conditions make it impractical to
create and maintain a required Fuel Break, the person who owns, leases, or controls the
Parcel or Parcels shall request a Modification of the Fuel Break requirement.

SECTION 6. ABATEMENT OF EXTERIOR FIRE HAZARDS

(a) Exterior Fire Hazard Control — General.

(b)

M

ey

€)

4)

Jurisdictional Authority. The Board of Directors, as the supervising, legislative, and
executive authority of the jurisdiction, hereby delegates to the Board of Fire
Commissioners of the jurisdiction all its powers, duties, and rights to act pursuant to
Part 5 (commencing with Section 14875), Division 12, of the Health and Safety Code
(“Part 5”), to clear or order the clearing of rubbish, litter, or other flammable material
where such flammable material endangers the public the safety by creating a fire
hazard. Fire hazard abatement will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of
Part 5 and this ordinance.

Retention of Jurisdictional Authority. If no Board of Fire Commissioners has been
appointed for the jurisdiction, then the Board of Directors retains its powers and
rights to act pursuant to Part 5.

Contract for Services. The Board of Directors reserves and retains the power to
award a contract for fire hazard abatement work,

Public Nuisance. The Board hereby declares that all fire hazards, including weeds
growing upon private property or streets and all rubbish on private property,
easements or streets in the Fire District, are public nuisances.

Fire Hazard Abatement.

(M

@)

©))

Prohibition. No person who has any ownership or possessory interest in or control
of parcel of land shall allow to exist thereon any hazardous rubbish, weeds, trees, or
other vegetation that constitutes a fire hazard. Destruction by burning within this
jurisdiction is unlawful unless the written permission of the fire chief is first
obtained, and all other applicable permits are obtained from appropriate governing
agencies or jurisdictions.

Specific Requirements. The Fire District may develop additional abatement
standards for land in residential, rural and/or rural residential, business, industrial
areas, or land which is unused or vacant. These standards may be modified
periodically as circumstances dictate.

Clearance of Weeds from Streets. The Fire Code Official is authorized to cause
areas within 10 feet (3048 mm) on each side of portions of streets which are
improved, designed, or ordinarily used for vehicular traffic to be cleared of

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
7



flammable vegetation and other combustible growth. The Fire Code Official is
authorized to enter upon private property to do so, to the extent allowed by law.

(c) Abatement Procedures.

(1) Abatement Order. The Fire Code Official may order the abatement of a fire hazard.
On making the order, the Fire Code Official will mail a copy of a notice to the owners
of the affected property as their names and addresses appear upon the last county
equalized assessment roll, or as their names and addresses are known to the fire code
official. As an alternative to mailing, the notice may be posted upon the affected
property and published in the jurisdiction, not less than 15 days prior to the date of the
abatement hearing.

Copies of the notice will be headed with the words "Notice to Abate Fire Hazard" in
letters at least one inch high. The notice will be in substantially the following form:

NOTICE TO ABATE FIRE HAZARD

You are hereby notified that (describe condition, e.g., weeds and
rubbish) constitute a fire hazard on the following described property
owned by you:

(Describe property by common street designation, by metes and
bounds, Assessor's code area and parcel number, or by reference to
attached map).

You must remove the (describe condition, e.g., weeds and rubbish)
within fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice. If you fail to do
so, the (jurisdiction) Fire Protection District will remove it, and the
cost of the abatement, including administrative costs, will be
collected as property taxes and will be a lien on your property until
paid.

You are further notified that the Board of Directors has declared that
(describe condition, e.g., weeds and rubbish) constitute a public
nuisance.

You may appear before the Board of Fire Commissioners on (time
and date) at (place- room, street, address, and city) to show cause
why this order should not be enforced.

(Signed): (Name of fire code official of name of jurisdiction)

(2) Hearing Date. A date for hearing on the notice will be sent at least 15 days after the
date of the notice. The date of the notice is the date on which the notice is placed in
the United States mail or the date on which it is posted on the property. At the

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
8



G)

4)

©)

(6)

hearing, the property owner or his agent may appear to show cause why the order
should not be enforced. For good cause shown, the Board of Fire Commissioners may
extend the time for compliance with the order or may rescind the order.

Contract Award. If the owner fails to comply with the order, the Fire Code Official
may have the (describe condition, e.g., weeds and rubbish) abated either by employees
of this jurisdiction or by contract. If a contract is awarded, it will be by public bid,
awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. A contract may include work on more than
one parcel. Concerning any contract previously awarded as provided in this subsection
and that has been fully extended as provided in that contract, it may thereafter be
extended on its same terms and conditions for a further period (not to exceed one
year) by agreement of the Board of Directors and the involved contractor.

Abatement Report of Costs. The Fire Code Official or his or her designee abating the
nuisance will keep an account of the cost of abatement in front of or on each separate
parcel of land and will render an itemized report in writing to the Board of Fire
Commissioners showing the cost of removing the weeds and rubbish on or in front of
each separate lot or parcel of land, or both. Before the report is submitted to the
Board of Fire Commissioners, a copy of it will be posted for at least three days on or
near the chamber door of the Board with a notice of the time and when the report will
be submitted to the Board for confirmation. At the time fixed for receiving and
considering the report, the Board of Fire Commissioners will hear it and any
objections of any of the property owners liable to be assessed for the work of
abatement. Thereupon, the Board of Fire Commissioners may make such
modifications in the report as it deems necessary, after which the report will be
confirmed. The amount of the cost, including administrative costs, of abating the
nuisance in front of or upon the various parcels of the land mentioned in the report as
confirmed will constitute special assessment against the respective parcels of land,
and are a lien on the property for the amount of the respective assessments. The lien
attaches upon recordation, in the office of the County Recorder, of a certified copy of
the Resolution of Confirmation.

Cost Assessments. Upon confirmation of the report of cost by the Board of Fire
Commissioners and the recordation of the Resolution of Confirmation, a copy of the
report of cost will be sent to the County Auditor, who will enter the amount of the
assessments against the parcels. Thereafter the amount of the assessments will be
collected at the same time and in the same way as County taxes are collected. The
owners are subject to the same penalties and the same procedure and sale in case of
delinquency as provided for ordinary county taxes. All laws applicable to the levy,
collection, and enforcement of county taxes are applicable to these assessment taxes.

Alternate Mitigation. In lieu of ordering abatement, the Fire Code Official may order
the preparation of firebreaks and fuelbreaks around parcels of property where
combustible weeds, crops, or brush are present. In determining the proper width for
firebreaks and fuelbreaks, the Fire Code Official will consider the height of the

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
9



growth, weather condition, topography, and the accessibility to the property for fire
protection equipment. The procedures set forth above for the abatement of weeds and
rubbish apply to the preparation of firebreaks and fuelbreaks.

SECTION 7. VALIDITY.

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors declares that if any section, paragraph, sentence,
or word of this ordinance as adopted is declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the intent of the
Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors that it would have passed all other portions or
provisions of this ordinance independent of the elimination here from any portion or provision as
may be declared invalid.

SECTION 8. MORE RESTRICTIVE REQUIREMENTS.

If requirements more restrictive than those in this ordinance are adopted by a city, those
requirements will apply only within the jurisdiction adopting those requirements.

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after passage. Within 15 days of passage, this
ordinance shall be published once in the East Bay Times, a newspaper published in this County,
in a manner satisfying the requirements of Government Code Section 25124, with the names of
supervisors voting for and against it.

Passed on , by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: Monica Nino,
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Board Chair
and County Administrator

By: [SEAL]
Deputy

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-07
10



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Paramedic Program Outline

The new sponsored paramedic program will be located at Contra Costa College in San Pablo
and students will receive college credits that they can apply towards a degree. The didactic
portion will be broken up into two blocks. The first block runs from August 15, 2023 through
December 14, 2023, and the second will run from January 12, 2024 through May 17, 2024.
Class days will be on every B-shift day, with the exception of Sundays and Holidays (the
tentative schedule is attached). Following the didactic, Contra Costa College will designate
blocks of time to complete the clinical and field internship portions of the process. All program
requirements, including attendance, grades, and standards, will be outlined by the course
description provided by Contra Costa College.

Personnel selected for the program will be required to take an Anatomy and Physiology class
prior to the start of the program. A remote/self-paced class is available through Sierra College
(link to the website here). Students may submit a demand form for reimbursement after enrolling
and successfully completing this class. Contra Costa College also requires an entrance exam
that consists of basic math/reading and beginner EMT and anatomy & physiology questions.
This exam can also be taken remotely. The exam results will be used by the college for data and
have no bearing on whether the chosen student is admitted to the program.

If selected to the program, the District will facilitate your move to C-shift during the didactic
portion of the program. These moves will be temporary and no individual will lose their bid by
entering the program. Furthermore, no C-shift personnel will be temporarily moved out of their
bid to make room for a paramedic student without their consent. If an employee is selected to
attend the program who currently owns a bid on A or B shift, they may temporarily trade bids
with personnel on C-shift for the duration of the didactic portion. These temporary shift trades
must be mutually agreeable and last for the entire duration of the didactic portion of the
program. Personnel selected to the program will have their regular work days on C-shift, begin
their 4-day on A-shift and then attend paramedic school on B-shift, allowing them to be on time
for the beginning of each class at 08:30. The B-shift days consist of up to 8 hours of paid
overtime during scheduled class days. The “Confire Hotel” program should be functioning by the
start of didactic to assist participants with sleeping arrangements if desired. Note: Day 2 A-shift
trades or overtime that bring any potential risk to being late to class at 0830 on Day 1 of
B-shift will not be approved.

Upon completion of the didactic, personnel will return to the shift/station where they own a bid.
Clinical and field internship schedules often depend on the schedule of the designated
preceptor. During these portions, students will be paid overtime for clinical or internship hours
performed while off-duty. If clinical or internship hours fall on the student'’s shift, they may find
their own coverage and their backfill will be paid overtime. It is the student’s responsibility to

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 » Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 ¢ Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

find coverage. Overtime or backfill hours will not exceed the minimum 162 hours for clinicals
and 480 hours for field internship. Any additional hours required for competency in these fields
will not be covered by the District.

Personnel chosen for this program will maintain their paramedic license and work as a
paramedic for a minimum of 3 years upon receiving their accreditation from the LEMSA.
Personnel will sign a contract stating that they will reimburse the District for tuition costs if they
drop from the program for any reason.

If students enter a Workers Compensation status, their participation in the program will continue
as long as their work restrictions are within the limits of their duties.
Students will be paid for any national registry time or requirements.

Personnel will not be required to purchase the program's uniform. However, a CCCFPD uniform
will be worn during class hours.

Contra Costa College does not have vaccination requirements. Clinical placements may have
hospital specific requirements that will need to be followed. Contra Costa College is looking to
expand its clinical opportunities and is interested in any recommendations for hospitals that may
be a more beneficial placement for their students.

Any additional unforeseen obstacles will be addressed in cooperation with L1230 leadership.

Interested personnel are to email Lynette Rabara at Iraba@cccfpd.org by May 19, 2023 with
their desire to be considered for selection into the program. At this time, the District will be
soliciting interest from the firefighter and engineer ranks. Probationary employees at this rank
are also strongly encouraged to apply. All interested personnel will be chosen from an interview
process tentatively scheduled for the week of May 22, 2023. A remote interview will be an
option for interested personnel who are unable to attend the interview in person. Any personnel
in the Engineers Academy will be given an opportunity to interview.

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 ¢ Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

June 12, 2023
TO: Advisory Fire Commission
FROM: Lewis T. Broschard lll, Fire Chief

RE: Fire Chiefs Report

= Operations Update. We responded to a significant HazMat event in Martinez, on
May 9, involving a mercury spill in and around the AMTRAK station. While
responding to an unrelated EMS incident at the station, crews noted the presence of
the hazardous substance, secured the scene, mitigated the immediate risk, and
assessed potential medical risks. Once the scene was secure, the incident was
handed over to County Health Services for further action

On May 20, in recognition of lowering fuel moisture content levels and the potential
for warmer and drier weather conditions, we returned to full responses for all
vegetation fires across the District. Since November 16, 2022, responses had been
limited to a single engine and crew.

Trail maintenance, delayed by wet ground conditions, got under way earlier this
month. Maintenance was hampered by a bumper crop of vegetation which is making
slow going of this critical pre-season work.

We supported last month’s annual County EOC functional exercise with
multiple Con Fire participants and observers; including chief officers, fire
inspectors, and our PlO intern.

Three new Type 1 fire engines were placed in service across the District
in May.

= Training Update. In spite of continued wet conditions throughout the
District, wildland fire training was conducted across the District with crews working
with Crew 12 to practice hose lays and wildland techniques. As fuel moisture
contents lower, we expect to be able to conduct live fire training sessions beginning
later this month.

We conducted our first performance-based engineer exams this month. The
examination process concluded last week, and we are now in the process of
assessing successful candidates for this critical role.

A new format for training has increased our recorded training to more than 5,000
hours per month, a significant increasing over the previous 1,200-hour total.

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 - Fax: (925) 941-3309 * www.cccfpd.org



Fire Chief's Report — June 12, 2023
Page 2

EMS Update. A job offer was made to a registered nurse to assist with quality
assurance and contract compliance.

Fire Prevention Bureau Update. The Bureau kicked off a
series of three informative wildland preparation town hall
meetings for residents in late May. Two have been
conducted, one each in Lafayette and Concord, with a
third planned for Pinole on June 17. Each event features
an in-person meeting along with livestreams, CCTV, /*,{“, T
and community access channel rebroadcasts, and o
archived video for multiple viewing opportunities.

In recent months, the Bureau focused on implementing the Exterior Hazard
Ordinance after it was adopted on April 4, 2023. The weed abatement standards
remain the same, but a new software system was implemented to track complaints
and work orders for non-compliant parcels. This year's deadline for weed abatement
was June 4 for the entire Fire District, and compliance inspections are now
underway.

Contracts were approved for a CEQA consulitant to perform the necessary
environmental studies for the Lafayette/Walnut Creek Shaded Fuel Break, and
evaluation site surveys for rare plants and blooming flowers began on May 1.

The contractor for Measure X fuel mitigation projects was also selected, and work is
anticipated to begin this month to assist Crew 12 on mitigation efforts throughout the
County.

Last month, interviews were conducted to hire a County Coordinator, and promote a
Fire Inspector to Fire Prevention Captain.

The grant reports for the Cal Fire Prevention Grant and California Fire Safe Council
County Coordinator were submitted and approved.

Communications Update. The District recently conducted a recruitment for Fire
Dispatcher. As a result, we have a number of candidates in the background
process. We are hoping to have several new staff members on board and in training
in the next few months during peak fire season.

The remodel project continues through the planning and building approval
process. The City of Pleasant Hill is currently reviewing construction drawings. The
goal is to be out to bid later this fall.

The Fire District recently filled our long vacant positon of Fire Communication
Manager. Judy Woo comes to us with extensive experience in the 911
communications field. She is a great addition to our team.



Fire Chiefs Report — June 12, 2023
Page 3

Support Services Update. The “crew carrier” or “crew bus” has arrived. This allows
the hand crew to safely travel to and from projects and emergency incidents together
in one vehicle. This vehicle was significantly delayed due to supply chain issues and
chassis availability. We are thankful it has arrived in time for fire season.

Truck 1, which was involved in the fatal Tesla incident in Walnut Creek, will be
transported to Wisconsin for further evaluation. We have some indication from the
manufacturer that it could be repairable. This is good news as it is currently taking
three plus years to receive new apparatus. If the vehicle is repairable, it could be
returned to us and back in service in early 2024.

A replacement ladder truck that has been on order for about two years is now en
route from Wisconsin. This vehicle will certainly help the fleet, especially the ladder
truck fleet given the Truck 1 accident. The vehicle will arrive in California this month
and could be placed in service in late July.

The District has taken delivery of a “chip truck”. This vehicle will directly receive
wood chips from a wood chipper and is capable of transporting those chips to
another location for disposal. This vehicle is part of our countywide fuel reduction
program and is used on projects in conjunction with Crew 12.



